
 

 

 
  

 
 
 
   
   
 

 
 

 

From: Eric Olesen 
To: North York Community Council 
Subject: [External Sender] Regarding the Request to Amend the Zoning By-law Application Number 20 150974 NNY 17 OZ 
Date: June 13, 2023 2:49:54 PM 
Attachments: image003.png 

I’m attaching a rendering of how the city landscape will look if 1 Herons Hill Way is built. The building, if constructed, will be 
ridiculously close to 30 Heron’s Hill Way.  The tiny footprint of the property available for construction is too small to accommodate a 
building of that size. 

Eric Olesen B.F.A. 
Senior Technical Consultant 
Information Technology 
KRGinsure 
Toronto | Kitchener | Orillia | Lindsay | Peterborough | Durham 

E: Eric@KRG.com 
P: 416-636-4544 Ext. 419 
T: 888-888-6667 Ext. 419 
F: 416-631-3431 
Cell: 416-417-2894 
Web: KRGinsure.com 
2450 Victoria Park Ave., Suite 700 
Toronto, ON M2J 4A2 

KRGinsure is operated by RRJ Insurance Group Ltd. **Please note email requests to bind coverage or effect policy changes are NOT BOUND until written confirmation is provided
by a licensed broker.** 

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately via e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake; then, delete this e-mail from your system. 
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